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4™ June 2007

Dear Mr Baron

- —twrote to youonrthe 10! January this year inrelation to-costs cwed by-youto the Commissioner of
Police. These costs came about as a result of the case you brought against the police, which went to trial on
12" October 2006.

As you have not contacted me within the required time to discuss payment terms, | have no alternative but to
instruct solicitors to pursue you for the outstanding costs.

You are | am sure, aware you will also be responsible for a proportion of the costs involved in seeking the
courts assistance to recover costs.

| would prefer that you contact me so that we can meet to discuss this matter. | am sure you would rather not
risk an increase in the costs owed, so please do call me to discuss.

Yours Faithfully

L]

Pete Wakeford
Detective Constable



